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HCO002807-0002 

Code A 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Watts, Steve 
28 May 2003 16:19 
Niven, Nigel; P.;- .......... ~-~;~i~-~ .......... 
RE: Dial up cdtT~i~-dti~i ..................... 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

No Response Necessary 
Flagged 

Do not copy this message at any stage to anyone else 

SW 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Niven, Nigel 
Sent: 28 May 2003 15:35 
TO: 
Cc: Watts, Steve 
Subject: FW: Dial up connection 

OJK, 
Please consider the issues raised by Mr Howell. Mr Watts and Mr Smith have endorsed and support our need to 
have this facility - we now need to resolve the matters arising from Mr Howells note. I would prefer that we discuss 
this in person before we frame our response. 
Regards 
Nigel 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Watts, Steve 
Sent: 28 May 2003 12:24 
To: :::::::::::::::::::::::::: Nigel 
Subject: FW: Dial up connection 

..... Original Message ..... 

From: Howell, Nell 
Sent: 27 May 2003 17:04 
To: Hardcastle, David 
Cc: Smith, Colin F [ACC SOl; Watts, Steve;[ Code Ai 
Subject: FW: Dial up connection ~ ....................... ~’ 

Dave, am forwarding this to you as per the new process agreed by the IMB. Apart from evaluating the 

business case, the other two key issues you’ll need to address I think are: 

1) Will any information actually be held on the remote device (laptop)? In which case how will that be 

made secure? 

2) How will training be given - the IMB decided that training should come through ITTU but I’m not 

sure if they are up to speed yet. 

Also, any overlap with the HOLMES2 mobile data project? and will HOLMES2 run well enough over an 

ordinary phone line? 

When you’ve completed your assessment please pass on to Alan’s team for implementation. 

Colin, Steve FYI, the IMB agreed that, because of increased and competing demands for RAS, all new 

requests for RAS should be routed through Corporate Services for assessment of the business 

justification in the same way as internet access etc. 

NeE 



HCO002807-0003 

Nell Howell 
Director TT Services 
Ext. (79) 1321 M o b [.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~._�.~;.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~i 
Direct Line: 01962-871476 
E-mail: neil.howell@hampshire.pnn.police.u k 

..... Original Message ..... 

From: Smith, Colin F [ACC SO] 
Sent: 27 May 2003 14:51 
To: Howell, Nell 
Cc: Watts, Steve 
Subject: FW: Dial up connection 

Nell 

Due to sensitivity of Business Case I have forwarded this to you. 

I would strongly support application. This is an operational necessity, particularly remote access to HOLMES 2 
database. 

Colin S 

..... Original Message ..... 

From: Watts, Steve 
Sent: 27 May 2003 14:42 
To: Smith, Colin F [ACC SO] 
C¢: Kenny, Owen; Niven, Nigel 
Subject: FW: Dial up connection 

Sir, 

IT Dept require your authority for RAS connection for officers. 

The attached report indicates a particular and specific need in respect of OP Rochester. This facility will improve 
the effectiveness of the Officers in the field and will expedite enquiries. 

I support the application. 

Steve Watts 
Detective Chief Superintendent 

Head of CID 

79-2310 
Pa g ,er_. _H. _a_n_t_s_. _!_5_0. .............................. 
Mo[     Code A 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: [ .......... (~1-~- ~.- ......... 
Sent: .... 27R~7-0-0-S[ 2~ 5’7 
To: WaLLs, Steve 
Subject: Dial up connection 

Sir, 

Report re business case for Dial Up Connection attached, as per your conversation with Nigel. 

Owen. 

<< File: Dial Up Connection.doc >> 



HCO002807-0004 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Watts, Steve 
27 May 2003 14:42 
Smith, Colin F [ACC SO] 

~_-~_-._-._-._-.~ N i v e n, Nigel 
FW: Dial up connection 

No Response Necessary 
Flagged 

Sir, 

IT Dept require your authority for RAS connection for officers. 

The attached report indicates a particular and specific need in respect of OP Rochester. 
effectiveness of the Officers in the field and will expedite enquiries. 

I support the application. 

Steve Watts 
Detective Chief Superintendent 

Head of CID 

This facility will improve the 

79-2310 
Pager I-Iants 150 

.................... -d’; ....................... 

..... Original Message ..... 

From: Kenny, Owen 
Sent: 27 May 2003 12:57 

To: Watts, Steve 
Subject: Dial up connection 

Sir, 

Report re business case for Dial Up Connection attached, as per your conversation with Nigel. 

Owen. 

Dial Up 

Connecflon.doc 


